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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 7 - Thanksgiving Break Transportation, 

Brother's Week Events, Spirit Week Events, Additional Dreamgirls Auditions, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

Thanksgiving Break - Transportation 
Need a reliable source of transportation as you travel home 

for Thanksgiving?!  Look no further! The 2017-2018 

Revolutionary SGA is providing roundtrip busses to New York 

and Washington D.C.  Please e-mail SGA@lincoln.edu if you 

have any questions or inquiries.  Tickets can be bought 

online! Ticket sales will end NEXT WEDNESDAY. Please be 

aware that we cannot go forth with the bus trip if it is not 

filled! Purchase your ticket today!  

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Brother’s Week: Fist Bump of 

Encouragement, Man Hunt, and more …. 
Fellas, it is okay to leave other young men with a few encouraging words! 

Ladies, you are welcome to encourage and  uplift the brothers on 

campus with a few words as well. Be sure to stop by today beginning at 

12 pm in the Cafe to give a Fist Bump of Encouragement. Later on we will 

play a good game of Man Hunt (weather permitting) followed by a FAFSA 

Mixer. 

Tell a friend, bring a friend and meet us there! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown  

Read More / Read More 
 

Today: S P I R I T W E E K !  Twin Tuesday!! 
TWIN TUESDAY IS TODAYYYYYY! Don't forget to take pictures and tag us 

on instagram @sld1854. 

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week Poster %282%29.jpg
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Tonight: Additional “Dreamgirls” Auditions 
Due to an overwhelming response, an additional night of “Dreamgirls” 

auditions will be held tonight from 6 - 7:30 pm.  There are 20 male and 

20 female spots available in the show, including singing, non-singing, and 

dancing roles. Men are strongly encouraged to audition. If interested, 

sign up with Sonia Roumaniotis in Ware Center, Room 106.  

Contact: Camilla Horne  

 

Tonight: Student Body Meeting 
Join SGA tonight at 8 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium for our first Student 

Body Meeting. We are encouraging all students to attend! 

Classboard representatives must be present. See you there! 

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: WRC and Library Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Vocabulary Building" 

tomorrow at 5 pm in the Library Room 302. 

Contact:  Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Brother’s Week: Thursday - FREE SKATING TRIP ! 

The first 100 students to sign up in the office of Student Life and 

Development will have the opportunity to go skating for FREE! We will 

take over the Christiana Skating Center THIS THURSDAY. Transportation 

will be provided. Male students will be given priority but young ladies are 

welcome to sign up and attend. See attached flyer for more information 

or follow us on Instagram at @sld1854 for more details!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

November 9: Veteran’s Day Remembrance 

Come honor those who have served our country on Thursday, November 

9 at 11 am in the ICC.  

Contact: Tamarkius Roby 

Read More 

 

November 14: Honors Convocation 

Honors Convocation is Tuesday, November 14 at 11 am.  

Contact: Charles Ricketts 

Read more 

 

November 15 and 16: Senior Portraits 
Senior Portraits will be taken on November 15 and November 16 from  

10 am to 5 pm in Room 140  (TV Room) 1st floor Student Union Building. 

Contact: L. Elaine Bell 

Read More 

 

ATTENTION: Class of 2018 Senior Trip Survey 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/5D2BEECB-76F8-4192-8F01-0EB6C3533645.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Vocabulary Building_2.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of SKATE.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Veterans Day Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2017-lincoln-university-honors-convocation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2017NOVEMBERspencerstudios2ndshoot11151617.doc
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Please participate in the brief survey for our senior class trip. 

Contact: Afiya Rawls 

Survey  

 

Thanksgiving Break 
All students: All residence halls will close November 17 at 8 pm and will 

remained closed until November 26 at noon. Please make prior 

arrangements to depart from campus at the time listed. There are no 

exceptions for students staying on campus over break. 

Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read more 
 

University News 
Lincoln University Raises Awareness During Suicide Prevention Month. 
Read more 

 

IRIS | Inclement Weather 
As winter weather approaches, now is the time to sign up for the 

Immediate Response Information System (IRIS). It’s the quickest way to 

keep informed when Lincoln University will begin its workday with a 

delayed start or close early due to inclement weather (i.e., snow, ice, ice 

showers, etc.).  In the event of a campus emergency, our public safety 

personnel will IRIS. It will be used for the dissemination of information 

via phone call, text or email.  In order for to be included in the database 

of contacts, you will need to register with the system. Please go to the 

link below and register your cell phone for text message or phone call 

alerts and/or your e-mail address for e-mail alerts. You may enter up to 

three phone numbers and two e-mail addresses. 

https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681 

 

LHML Research Workshops at University City  
Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact: Jessica Garner (Ext. 7370) 

Read more 
 

Public Safety Message  
For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to 

remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on 

campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf


4

  
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


